
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

CITY HALL ELECTRICAL UPGRADE 
BID #13/14-003 – PWP# WA-2013-292 

BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:45 PM ON JULY 31, 2013 
PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:00 PM ON JULY 31, 2013 

 
This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated 
below. 

 
1) RFI Questions and Answers: 

 
a) Is the main service feeder concrete encased?   

Answer:  For the bid assume the main service feeder is concrete encased. 
 

b) What material should be placed under the concrete footings at the corridor from the main 
switch gear to the courtyard on the east side of the building?  This is where the conduit will 
be installed under the footing/building.   
Answer:  Concrete slurry shall be place under the footing and up to the bottom of the footing with 
no air gaps to provide adequate support for the footing.  The slurry shall be vibrated in and dirt 
shall be backfill up to grade on the exterior sides of the footings.  Make sure the crawl space 
remains clear. 
 

c) What is allowed for sod replacement over all trenches and areas that sod is disturbed?   
Answer:  Replace existing grass with either new sod or sod that was cut with a machine from the 
existing disturbed area.  All landscaping and grass areas will be covered under the contractor’s 
one year warranty (1 year warranty is in contract and shown in the bid documents).  Within that 
one year period the sod shall be growing as good as or better than the original sod or it must be 
replaced.  All other landscaping shall be replaced in the same or better condition as it was before 
the area was disturbed. 
 

d) Where to locate the sprinkler system storage box located in the basement electrical room 
adjacent to where the fire sprinkler risers are located.   
Answer:  The sprinkler system storage box shall be relocated on the water riser pipe side of the 
new partition wall that is shown on sheet E3.4.  The new location shall be approved by the City of 
Sparks. 
 

e) Clarify arc flash test requirements and whether a specific company must be used?  Answer:  
Arc Flash calculations will be performed by Dinter Engineering based on shop drawings for 
equipment submitted by the successful contractor.  Dinter will provide Arc Flash values to the 
contractor.  The contractor shall obtain custom printed Arc Flash labels for all new electrical 
equipment utilizing the values provided and shall attach the labels to the new equipment.  No 
special testing or third party organizations are required. 
 

f) What are the safety requirements for the crawl space?   
Answer:  The contractor, subcontractor, and their employees will be required to wear the 
appropriate PPE’s (Personal Protective Equipment). 



 
 

g) What are the requirements for Fire Alarm and Security cut-overs?   
Answer:  The City will require that the contractor provide at least one week notice prior to any 
cut-over work that will affect the Fire Alarm and/or Security System.  No Fire Alarm and/or 
Security System shall be off line for more than one (1) calendar day.  If the cut-over requires 
more than one day then the contractor shall provide temporary power to those circuits that are 
affected. 
 

h) How is the Generator Set tie in to be completed since the existing conduits are placed within 
a concrete pad?   
Answer:  The contractor shall be responsible for saw cutting, removing, and replacing the 
concrete pad as needed to install new conduit and feeders to the existing Generator. 
 

i) May existing raceways be reused?   
Answer:  Unless otherwise noted on the plans or bid specification all raceways shall NOT be 
reused and shall be new. 
 

j) Does the existing main switchboard and concrete pad get remove?   
Answer:  Yes.  The Main switchboard shall be removed by the contractor once all new panels and 
feeders have been installed to the new Main switchboard. The Contractor shall remove the 
existing concrete pad and old feeder conductors.  Existing abandoned conduits shall be cut off 2’ 
below grade and native soil re-placed to match the existing grade surrounding the location.  
 

k) May some of the evergreen trees be removed near the existing transformer in order to gain 
access to the corridor where the new switch board will be installed?   
Answer:  A portion of the trees/shrubs may be trimmed and/or removed on approval of the City 
with as minimal impact as possible to allow access to the corridor.  The Contractor will be 
responsible for installing new City approved trees/shrubs that match the existing species of 
evergreen in place of any removed trees/shrubs. 
 

l) Will generator fuel need to be replaced after being run during the main service cut-over 
and any other use of the generator by the contractor during the project?   
Answer:  Yes the contractor shall be responsible for all fuel that is used for the project, by the 
contractor, for any use of the existing generator. 
 

m) Can Aluminum feeders be used on any part of the project?   
Answer:  No.  All feeders shall be copper or as outlined on the plans and/or bid specifications. 
 

n) On thru grade transitions – shall rigid elbows or risers be used?   
Answer:  Rigid elbows shall be used. 
 

o) Please identify the critical systems which require uninterruptable temporary power?   
Answer:  Plan sheet E2.1 and E2.2 show which areas of the project are critical and must be 
phased in prior to other areas of the project.  Per the plans the IT department in building #300 is 
the main critical system.  The Contractor shall run the existing back-up generator during the 
initial service connection to the new main switchboard.  The Contractor shall have the new 
generator receptacle and manual transfer switch installed prior to performing work on building 
#300.  The Contractor shall supply and maintain fuel for a temporary generator that will supply 
temporary power for panel ‘1B’ during the replacement of panels ‘1HA’ and ‘1A’. 
 



 
 

p) Is the Contractor allowed to splice the feeders from the new MSB to the existing MSB in the 
new pull box?   
Answer:  Yes.  See the plans for detailed information on this splice. 
 

q) Are panel ‘CP1’ and the associated transformer part of Alternate 1 and 2?   
Answer:  No, panel ‘CP1’ and the associated transformers shall be included in the base bid and 
part of the new main switchboard gear. 
 

r) If Alternates 1 and 2 are not included is a conduit stub out to be provided for the future car 
charging stations? To where should the stub out for future car Chargers be taken?   
Answer:  Conduits from the main switchboard to the pull box in parking lot shall be part of the 
base bid.  The pull box shall be placed directly behind the sidewalk west of the new main switch 
gear. 
 

s) What is the required notification time for work taking place over and/or in occupied work 
spaces? Will these spaces be fully vacated? What is the capacity of the EOC room?   
Answer:  There will be a three week notice required for all phase work and areas.  Weekly 
construction project meetings will be required to discuss personnel that need to be temporarily 
moved.  Any personnel that need to be moved must be given at least three (3) weeks to have time 
to move all phones, data, and computers.  Most areas will be fully vacated at the time of the work, 
unless during the meetings it is determined personnel can remain, and must be coordinated with 
the City of Sparks. The capacity of the EOC room will be 8-12.  The Contractor is required to 
move any furniture that may be obscuring outlets, but furniture need only be moved away from 
the walls to allow adequate work space to perform the work.  Pry bars and furniture sliders may 
make the movement of furniture easier.  Care must be taken to put all furniture back in its original 
place and in its original condition. 
 

t) If shift work is required will an owner’s rep be on site?   
Answer:  Weekend and shift work may be presented during construction project weekly meetings.  
If work outside normal business hours is required some accommodation may be provided if the 
Contractor can show that it will help minimize the impacts of the project.  All work outside of 
regular business hours shall be approved in advance as outlined in the bid specifications.  The 
contractor is responsible for any and all additional costs related to work outside normal hours. 
 

u) Will the Contractor be allowed to erect construction fencing to keep people out of 
excavation areas or will these trenches require trench plates for continued access?   
Answer:  Temporary fencing will be allowed on approval by the City of Sparks, however trench 
plates will be required for regular business access from the rod iron gate at the east side of the 
complex to the main City Hall entry on the east side of the building.  Access to the east side of the 
building must be maintained at all times. 
 

v) Do we need to provide new device plates with verified circuit callout labels for existing 
devices?   
Answer:  Yes all existing and new circuit panels shall have new device plates and labels for all 
circuits. 
 

2) Plan Revisions: 
a) E0.1:  Added “Building Code Summary” per plan check comments and added code requirements 

for the contractor for use during construction. 
b) E1.2:  Changed “New Panel Schedule” item #2 to read panel ‘1A’. 



 
 

c) E3.1:  Deleted second background to clean up plans. 
d) E3.2:  Changed panel ‘2HA’ size to match single line diagram.  The panel should be a 200 amp 

panel.  Panel ‘4HA’, transformer ‘T4’, and panel ‘4A’ were corrected to reflect the correct 
location. 

e) E3.4:  Clarified partition wall is to be constructed using sheet metal. 
 
Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications or 
modifications as presented on this Addendum #2, which are made a part of this bid.  NOTE: To avoid 
disqualification, this Addendum 2 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized 
representative of the bidding firm in the space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed 
proposal (not later than 1:45 pm on July 31, 2013).  Failure to return this addendum, duly signed, may be 
cause for rejection of the bid.  ALL ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN 
SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE 
WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 
 
 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME  Dan Marran, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Contracts and Risk Manager 
X________________________    
Authorized Signature  July 29, 2013 
 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 












	City Hall Electrical Upgrade-Addendum #2 TEXT
	E0.1
	E1.2
	E3.1
	E3.2
	E3.4

